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Procurement Department Bid Office 

Customer Center – 1st Floor, Room 002 
21 W. Church Street 

Jacksonville, FL 32202 
August 21, 2019 

 

ADDENDUM NUMBER: Three (3)  

TITLE: LDP Program - King St and Shircliff Way WM Replacement  

JEA IFB NUMBER: 119-19  

PROPOSAL DUE DATE: August 27, 2019  

TIME OF RECEIPT: 12:00 PM  

TIME OF OPENING: 02:00 PM   

 

THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF MAKING THE FOLLOWING CHANGES OR 

CLARIFICATIONS: 

 

1. JEA is answering the following questions: 

 

Question: 

Will you be adding a General Conditions bid item to the schedule B spreadsheet? 
 

Answer: 

See updated attachments; 

 119-19 Addendum 3 – Appendix B – Workbook  

 119-19 Addendum 3 -  Appendix B - Forms 

 

Question: 

Upon review of the FDOT Permit there is a requirement for Flowable Fill in their ROW, will there be 

same requirement for the remainder of the project? 
 

Answer: 

Restoration in the COJ ROW will follow the COJ permit and the “Restoration Notes” Note #7 on Sheet 

2 (Dwg No. G2) of the Plans. 
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Question: 

The COJ Traffic Notes prohibit lane closures between 7AM - 9AM and 4PM - 6PM while we are 

permitted to work during these times in some work zones according to the MOT plans. Please clarify. 
 

Answer: 

Drawing Number G1 – “No lane closures allowed from 7 a.m. till 9 a.m. and from 4 p.m. till 6 p.m” 

should have been deleted and referred to the TTC notes and drawings. Since the project will be 

impacting the hospital’s main entrance for staff and patients, as well as the emergency room access, 

some work zones have specific work hour restrictions as noted on the MOT drawings to maintain 

access to the hospital. 

 

Question: 

The COJ Traffic notes indicate officers will be required for the duration of the project while the MOT 

plan requires them only during select phases. Please clarify and adjust the associated allowance 

accordingly. 
 

Answer: 

Traffic officers shall be present when work zones as noted in TTC plans that are still barricaded, under 

construction and/or not restored and open to traffic during the peak traffic hours from 7 a.m. till 9 a.m. 

and from 4 p.m. till 6 p.m.  The police officers are to direct staff and patients around through the work 

areas to prevent backups on Riverside Avenue and other surrounding roads. 

 

Question: 

Please confirm mill and resurface depth. We would assume 1.5”. 
 

Answer: 

         The minimum mill and resurface depth shall be 1.5 inches. 

 


